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MARYLAND

A DDENDUMI1

DATE: October 28, 2024
TO: All Contractors

FROM: Brian Bowers
Purchasing Agent

RE: Invitation to Bid #24-1205
Wisp Mountain Storage Tank

Please note the following clarification to Invitation to Bid #24-1205 Wisp Mountain Storage Tank
resulting from a question from an interested contractor:

1. On Drawing E22057DL Dutchland, LLC is noted as tank provider. Are other pre-cast tank
manufacturers acceptable? Nothing clearly states that Dutchland is the preferred supplier?
Can you please advise?

Answer: Drawing E22057DL is preliminary and intended for informational purposes. Fully
detailed plans and computations will be required by the successful contractor. Refer to
Section B Tank Supplier on Page 274 of the specification book, which states, “Subject to
compliance with requirements, provide circular precast post-tensioned concrete tanks by
Dutchland, Inc. located in Gap, Pennsylvania, or approved equal”. Instructions for approved
equal tank manufacturers are included under Section C. Alternate Tank Supplier Pre-
approval Qualifications on page 274 of the specification book.

Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 by initialing the appropriate section on the Signature to
Bids page and all other applicable areas of the bid package.
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